

MINUTES SELECTMEN'S MEETING - June 6, 1988

Present: W. Neal; R. Othuse; T. Carper.

- 1) R. Aaron here regarding sewerage. How much was the grant from the State? He has no septic system, only old brick tank and he would like to be included in the cluster system. Being a business, he would have to pay 50% of the cost.
- 2) M. McCulloch: in regard to Comprehensive Plan. Is this something the Town could do itself, or should the Town hire a professional planner. Tom feels we can do it ourselves. June 21st, meeting Selectmen and Planning Board to discuss Comp. Plan.
- 3) Ken Libby here June 16th at 1 p.m.
- 4) Hoyt/Ouellette suite withdrawn from Court. Chris Vaniotis called in regard to Seelye matter. David wrote asking about allowable uses in Business District. Jim's house is a multi-family dwelling in a Business/Commercial District. Ordinance reads all uses in Residential District are permitted in Bus./Com. District, with a Conditional Use Permit. Must establish a policy on obtaining legal counsel. Can contact Me. Municipal free of charge. Warren: MOTION MADE AND SECONDED IF ME MUNICIPAL CAN NOT GIVE ADVISE, THEN SEEK ADVISE FROM CHRIS VANIOTIS. VOTE 3-0.
- 5) MOTION MADE TO WRITE TO STATE AUDITING DEPARTMENT FOR AN AUDIT. SECONDED VOTE 3-0. (This was done February 9, 1988, copy of letter in file.)
- 6) Taxes: Need list of permits from David Birchfield.
- 7) Diane Parkinson and others want cross walks painted on Route 25 from Ice Cream Palor to Park. Tom to contact D.O.T. Warren to check liability on cross walks.
- 8) Light on pole out at park. CMP is responsible. Tom will call. Water in park: have it turned on. (Spoke with Water District and H. Johnson feels that pipe has been disconnected.)

Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Jean L. Bettencourt
Joan L. Bettencourt, Secretary

W. Neal

Ronald Othuse

Thomas R. Carper